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§383.1

SECTION NUMBERS: OLD AND NEW RULES

Old section New section )
(382.x) (382.x) Subject
General provisions:
1. Purpose.
3 Applicability.
5. Definitions.
7 .. Non-discrimination generally.
9 Contractors.

Aircraft accessibility:

21(e) and (f)
Airport accessibility:

(New) ...

81 through 87 .
91 through 105
111 through 119
95,99 ..o
121 through 133

129(b)

141,143 ..

63(c) and (d) . 145

65(a) ... 151, 153 ..
65(b) ... 155, 157
65(c) and (d) . 159

Movable armrests.

Stowage space in cabin for passenger wheelchair.
Accessible lavatories.

Carrier-supplied on-board wheelchair.

Aircraft accessibility: miscellaneous.

General.
Vision/hearing impairments.

Refusal of transportation.

Number limits.

Advance notice requirements.

Safety assistants (formerly “attendants”).

Seat assignments.

Seating accommodations.

Enplaning, deplaning and connecting assistance.

Assistance in cabin.

Mechanical lifts.

Stowage of assistive devices, POCs and other respiratory as-
sistive devices.

Timely return of assistive devices.

Liability limits.

Liability waivers.

Access to information (general).

Individual safety briefings.

Access to information in airport and aircraft.

Availability of copy of rule.

TTY’s and reservations systems.

Accessibility of videos on aircraft.

Security screening.

Communicable diseases.

Medical certificates.

Service animals.

Sitting on blankets.

Restricting movement.

Charges for accommodations.

Training.

Manuals; directed changes.
Complaints Resolution Officials.
Written complaints to carriers.
Complaints to DOT.

[Docket OST-2004-19482, 73 FR 27665, May 13, 2008, as amended at 74 FR 11472, Mar. 18, 2009]

PART 383—CIVIL PENALTIES

Sec.
383.1 Purpose and periodic adjustment.
383.2 Amount of penalty.

AUTHORITY: Sec. 503, Public Law 108-176,
117 Stat. 2490; Public Law 101-410, 104 Stat.
890; Public Law 104-134, §31001.

SOURCE: Docket No. DOT-0ST-2008-0333, 73
FR 70593, Nov. 21, 2008, unless otherwise
noted.

§383.1 Purpose and periodic adjust-
ment.

(a) Purpose. This part adjusts the
civil penalty liability amounts pre-
scribed in 49 U.S.C. 46301(a) for infla-
tion in accordance with the Acts cited
in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) Periodic Adjustment. DOT will peri-
odically adjust the maximum civil pen-
alties set forth in 49 U.S.C. 46301 and
this part as required by the Federal
Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment
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§383.2

Act of 1990 and the Debt Collection Im-
provement Act of 1996.

§383.2 Amount of penalty.

Civil penalties payable to the U.S.
Government for violations of Title 49,
Chapters 401 through 421, pursuant to
49 U.S.C. 46301(a), are as follows:

(a) A general civil penalty of not
more than $27,500 (or $1,100 for individ-
uals or small businesses) applies to vio-
lations of statutory provisions and
rules or orders issued under those pro-
visions, other than those listed in para-
graph (b) of this section, (see 49 U.S.C.
46301(a)(1));

(b) With respect to small businesses
and individuals, notwithstanding the

14 CFR Ch. Il (1-1-12 Edition)

general $1,100 civil penalty, the fol-
lowing civil penalty limits apply:

(1) A maximum civil penalty of
$11,000 applies for violations of most
provisions of Chapter 401, including the
anti-discrimination provisions of sec-
tions 40127 (general provision), and
41705 (discrimination against the dis-
abled) and rules and orders issued
thereunder (see 49 TU.S.C. 46301(a)(5b)
(A));

(2) A maximum civil penalty of $5,500
applies for violations of section 41719
and rules and orders issued thereunder
(see 49 U.S.C. 46301(a)(5)(C)); and

(3) A maximum civil penalty of $2,500
applies for violations of section 41712 or
consumer protection rules or orders
(see 49 U.S.C. 46301(a)(5)(D)).

448



		Superintendent of Documents
	2012-05-15T10:08:01-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




